Pomeroy, A. G.

A. G. Pomeroy was active as an architect in London, England in the early years of the twentieth century and from 1903 to 1909 was in partnership with Robert John Thomson (1864-1937) as Thomson & Pomeroy. In 1907 the practice entered a competition to design the Public Elementary School in Wimbledon, London. Their designs are illustrated in British Competitions in Architecture vol. 2, no. 13, September 1907 pp.29-31. The address of the firm was given as 49 Hill Road, Wimbledon, London in 1907.

Note: no further information has been traced on Pomeroy

Worked in

UK